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August 4, 2020 

Zac Langston 
Langston Concrete, Inc. 
902 South Union Street 
Florence, CO 81226 

Re: Langston Property, Permit M-2020-023;  
 Corrective Action Due Date Extension Approval No. 2 
 
Dear Mr. Langston, 
 
On August 4, 2020 the Division received an emailed request for an additional 30-day extension to the due 
date for the Division’s corrective action resulting from our Langston Property inspection report mailed on 
May 22, 2020.  Given your efforts to keep us informed of your progress and your 85 percent completeness 
estimation, the Division hereby approves your request for an extension.   The revised corrective action due 
date for submittal of the required mine reclamation permit application is September 4, 2020. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567, ext 8169. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
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